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Ms. Kortabani,

Good afternoon, | hope this finds you well.

Can you please give me some available 8:30 a.m. hearing dates during the week of
January 4th and January 11th for a hearing on my Motion for Contempt, to Compel and
for Sanctions due to Plaintiff's failure to file discovery responses which | filed on
Friday? Upon your response, | will coordinate a date with opposing counsel.

Thank you for your time, | hope you enjoy safe and peaceful holidays.

Respectfully,

Carl Kennedy
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